From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

To: Kelly, Stephen (FBI); Reich, Steven (ODAG)
CC: Weich, Ron (OLA)
Sent: 9/9/2011 3:54:59 PM
Subject: RE: Just an FY1...
Thanks.

From: Kelly, Stephen (FBI)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 3:00 PM
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Cc: Burton, Faith (OLA); Weich, Ron (OLA)
Subject: Just an FYL...

... Saw this story and wanted to pass it along. We have no information at this time about a third weapon and, of
course, the suggestion of a cover up related to aninformant is nonsense. Ve will double check with our folks, but as
of now, there appears to be no facts supporting this allegation.

Thx.

- Stephen

http://www.foxnews.com/politics/2011/09/09/exclusive-third-gun-linked-to-fast-and-furious-identified-at-border-agents/

Stephen D. Kelly

Assistant Director

Office of Congressional Affairs
Federal Bureau of Investigation
(202) 324-5051
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